

Contact

wordslive@protonmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/lavinia-tauro-063566188 (LinkedIn)

lavinia.tauro.over-blog.com

(Personal)

Top Skills

Assessment writing

Academic Editing

Marketing

Lavinia Tauro

Science Editor

India

Summary

Science editing of SCI journal manuscripts of Chinese and Korean scientists, assessment writing and subject matter expertise of American edtech, and SEO copywriting of American content mills that focused on science, technology, medicine, and business.

science editing

assessment writing

SEO copywriter

Subject matter expert

Experience

Harrisco

Science Editor

March 2015 - Present (6 years 6 months)

YiYi Medical Translation

Biomedical editor

October 2010 - Present (10 years 11 months)

Nantong, Jiangsu, China

Editing biomedical manuscripts translated from Chinese to English.

QBS Learning

Science Writer

July 2019 - August 2019 (2 months)

New York City Metropolitan Area

Writing high school assessment items

Leaf Group

Science Writer

July 2019 - August 2019 (2 months)

San Diego Metropolitan Area

Writing high school physics articles

Accdon, LLC (Publishing services)

Science Editor

December 2017 - October 2018 (11 months)

Boston, Massachusetts, United States

Editing science and medical manuscripts written by Chinese authors

MapleTrans

Science Editor

April 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 7 months)

Wuhan, Hubei, China

Editing translated manuscripts of science, technology, and medicine.

Nova Journal Experts

Science Writer

April 2017 - October 2018 (1 year 7 months)

New Taipei City, New Taipei City, Taiwan

Writing scholarly articles for academic publishing blog

Compuscript Limited

Science Editor

December 2016 - October 2018 (1 year 11 months)

Shannon, County Clare, Ireland

Editing chemistry manuscripts of Chinese authors

Amelox Incorporated

Chemistry Author

November 2014 - December 2017 (3 years 2 months)

San Francisco, California, United States

Writing high school chemistry chapters based on NGSS standards.

A Pass Educational Group, LLC

Science Writer

March 2013 - December 2017 (4 years 10 months)

Detroit, Michigan, United States

Writing high school assessment items

Triplecurve

Content Writer

July 2015 - February 2016 (8 months)

San Francisco Bay Area

Writing articles on science, technology, medicine, travel, and healthcare as per client specifications.

Medjaden Bioscience Limited

Biomedical editor

March 2015 - December 2015 (10 months)

Hong Kong SAR

Editing biomedical manuscripts translated from Chinese to English

Quesbook

Science Writer

March 2015 - December 2015 (10 months)

Shanghai, China

Writing ACT science passages and assessment items for high school students.

MedSci Healthcare

Biomedical editor

January 2014 - December 2015 (2 years)

Xuhui District, Shanghai, China

Editing biomedical and chemistry papers of Chinese authors.

Words & Numbers

Science Writer

August 2011 - December 2015 (4 years 5 months)

Baltimore, Maryland, United States

Writing high school science and math content. Assessment, Reading passages, Skill tutorials, and Numerical.

Nova Journal Experts

6 months

Business Development Specialist

March 2015 - May 2015 (3 months)

New Taipei City, Taiwan

Science Editor

December 2014 - April 2015 (5 months)

New Taipei City, Taiwan

Editing biomedical manuscripts of Taiwanese authors

Search Sciences LLP

Content Writer

December 2014 - February 2015 (3 months)

Surrey, England, United Kingdom

SEO Optimizers

Technology blogger

January 2013 - February 2015 (2 years 2 months)

Writing articles on search engine optimization (SEO) and internet marketing.

HelpTeaching.com

Science Writer

June 2014 - July 2014 (2 months)

Remote

Helium Inc

Content Writer

November 2013 - June 2014 (8 months)

Scripted

Content Writer

July 2012 - February 2014 (1 year 8 months)

The Charlesworth Group

Chemistry editor

November 2012 - May 2013 (7 months)

Remote

Editing chemistry papers of Chinese authors

Knoji

Content Writer

January 2013 - March 2013 (3 months)

The Research Masters

Science Writer

December 2012 - January 2013 (2 months)

Remote

Interact Media

Content Writer

April 2012 - December 2012 (9 months)

Silverback Marketing
Content Writer
August 2011 - December 2011 (5 months)

Wikio Experts
Content Writer
June 2011 - October 2011 (5 months)

Education

Shreemati Nathibai Damodar Thackersey Women's University
Master of Science - MSc, Analytical Chemistry · (2006 - 2008)

University of Mumbai
Bachelor of Science - BSc, Chemistry · (2003 - 2006)

Board of editors in life sciences

management aptitude test